Department of Public Works

City Hall

730 Washington Ave.
Racine, WI 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

June 22, 2011

TO: Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney "7/
Assistant Comnfissioner of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Street Dedication for 1846 Racine Street

We are requesting a street dedication for street right-of-
acquired by the City of Racine for the reconstruction of (
installing a designated right-turn lane.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate acti
City staff to record the dedication at the Regi

JCR:njp

Cc: City Clerk’s Office
Assessor’s Office

Mark H. Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works / City Engineer

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works / Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.

Asst, Comm. of Public Works / Engineering

Legistar item: 11-6616

way at 1846 Racine Street. The property was
STH 32) Racine Street for the purpose of

on would be to approve the dedication and authorize the
ster of Deeds.



STREET DEDICATION
P.IN. 17676-001

That part of Block 35 inRacine Land and Improvement Co’s Addiion, a recorded plat in
the City of Racine, Racine County, Wisconsin that is part of the Northwest Y4 of Section
21 Township 3 North, Range 23 East described as follows: the east 40.00° of Lots
13,14,15,16,17, &18

Said described tract containing 9,512.00 square feet more-or-less.
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